
Question Response Published

1 Please can you confirm the maximum budget for this piece of work, and please 

can you indicate whether this figure is inclusive or exclusive of VAT;

Maximum budget is £76,000 (including VAT) 30/05/2022

2 Please can you confirm if there is a deadline for clarification questions. If so, 

when is the deadline and when will you respond to all clarification questions 

by?

No set deadline, but within enough time to still complete bid 30/05/2022

3 Please can you confirm the deadline for submitting proposals, because some 

tender notifications have said 17/06/2022, but the bid template says 5pm, 

20/06/2022

Deadline is 20 June at 5pm - advert updated 30/05/2022

4 Within the service specification there are embedded links to three documents 

within Appendix 1 and 2. Within these three documents, there are some 

further embedded links, but we are unable to open these. Please could you 

also share these documents with potential bidders?

Attachments to be uploaded separately 30/05/2022

5 In the bid template, do any of the questions have word limits? If so, are 

diagrams/tables included in these word limits?

no word limit within reason.  Diagrams / tables to support responses 

will be accepted and not within word count.

30/05/2022

6 Within the bid template, there is a table on page 4 which outlines the weighting 

for scoring bids. One line refers to ‘What specific expertise does your 

organisation have regarding learning disability and autism?’ Can we please 

check if this table is correct?

updated bid template published 30/05/2022

7 Will you accept team CVs as attachments to proposals? Will accept CVs as long as clearly state expertise and knowledge 30/05/2022


